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Mr Viral Raval
Manager Environment
RIVERINA OILS
177 Trahairs Road
BOMEN NSW 2650
27/08/2019

Dear Mr Raval

 Riverina Oils Integrated Oilseed Processing Plant (07_0146 Mod 4)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted a modifying instrument for the Riverina Oils Integrated Oilseed
Processing Plant (07_0146 Mod 4).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by Tue
03 September 2019. 

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit
to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact William Hodgkinson, who can be contacted on 02 8275
1055/ at william.hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments
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